San Benito County Office of Education

Krystal Lomanto, County Superintendent of Schools

» 460 Fifth Street < Hollister, California 95023 « (831) 637-5393 < FAX (831) 637-0140

TO: Administrators, Science Teachers, and Science Fair Coordinators
FROM: Rosa E. Coronado Ed.D., Director of Special Projects, San Benito County Office of Education
DATE: January 2, 2018

RE: San Benito County Office of Education (SBCOE) Science Fair 2018—DETAILS

1. Date and Location:
a. The San Benito County Science Fair will be held on March 19 and 20, 2018 at
the Veterans’ Memorial Building, 649 San Benito Street, Hollister CA 95023.
b. We would love to see all the schools participating this year!

2. Schedule of Events:
a. Monday, March 19, 2018—Set up; projects can be dropped off from 8:00am-6:00pm
b. Monday, March 19, 2018—Judging from 6:30pm-9:00pm
c. Tuesday, March 20, 2018
i. Gallery Walk from 6:00-7:00pm
il. Awards ceremony from 7:00pm- 8:00pm.

All projects must be taken home after the awards ceremony on Tuesday, March 20,
2018.

3. Judges:
a. Do you love Science? Do you work in the Field of Science? Are you an Engineer
or a Science Major? Would you like to contribute to your community?
b. The San Benito County Office of Education actively recruiting volunteers to
assist with judging. If you are interested, please contact our office A.S.A.P.
(see below)!

4, Contact:

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact:

San Benito County Office of Education

Attn: Rosa E. Coronado Ed.D., Director, Special Projects
460 Fifth Street, Hollister, CA 95023

(831) 637-5393 ext. 113

rcoroando@sbcoe.org



mailto:rcoroando@sbcoe.org

